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ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
Sealed Bid # 09-5428 
Request for Proposal 

PC, Printer, and Peripheral Hardware Maintenance 
DATE: July 16, 2009 

 
 
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
Specifications as issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
This Addendum consists of: 

 Minutes of the July 7, 2009 Pre-Proposal Conference 
 Questions submitted in writing 
 Attachments A Through E – Revised Bid Forms in Excel format; 

             Attachments A and B have revisions as noted in Q/A 
 Equipment Listing by Location – For Information Only 
 2009 Equipment under Warranty – For Information Only 
 Pre-Proposal Conference Attendee List 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package when submitted. 
If you have any questions concerning this addenda please contact: John Flood @ 770-528-8418 
 
All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids should be sent/delivered to 
Cobb County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway,  
Marietta, GA  30008.  Bids will be opened at 2:00 p.m. in the Cobb County Purchasing Department, 1772 County 
Services Parkway, Bid/Meeting Room, 2nd Floor, Marietta, GA  30008.   

 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 1 
 

Sealed Bid # 09-5428 
Request for Proposal 

PC, Printer, and Peripheral Hardware Maintenance 
 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
 
                   
Signature            Date Sent to Purchasing   
 
                                                                                                                                           
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and fax back this form ONLY to: 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
Attn.: John Flood 

Please call 770-528-8400 for questions regarding this addendum. 



Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting 
PC, Printer, and Peripheral Hardware Maintenance 

Sealed Bid #09-5428 
July 7, 2009 

 
The pre-bid meeting for PC, Printer, and Peripheral Hardware Maintenance was held at the Cobb County 
Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, on Tuesday, July 7, 2009.  Mark 
Kohntopp of the Cobb County Purchasing Department called the meeting to order at 2 PM.   
 
Mr. Kohntopp reiterated the following items contained in the Request for Proposal (RFP): 

 
1. Bids are to be turned in to the Purchasing Department before 12 noon, Thursday, July 23, 

2009.  Late bids will not be accepted. 
2. Bids will be opened at 2 PM on July 23, 2009, at the Purchasing Department.  The bid 

opening will be broadcast on Channel 23 and can also be viewed via PC through streaming 
video on the Cobb County website, www.cobbcounty.org.   

3. One original and five copies of the proposal are required.   
4. Bids must be clearly indicated as such on the outside of the mailing package.  The label 

provided by the Purchasing Department should be used.  If the label is not used, the same 
information should be clearly marked on the package. 

5. Minutes of the pre-bid meeting will be issued as an addendum to the RFP to vendors on record 
as receiving bid packages from the Purchasing Department.  

6. Any requests for further information must be submitted in writing to the Purchasing 
Department by 5 PM on Tuesday, July 14, 2009 as indicated on Page 10, Section XXV, 
Request Additional Information. 

7. Written responses to questions submitted will be posted as an addendum on the Purchasing 
Department’s website.   

8. Vendors are responsible for ensuring that they have received copies of all addenda issued. 
 
The meeting was turned over to Julia Perren, Client Services Division Manager with the Cobb County 
Information Services Department.  Ms. Perren introduced other I.S. staff present including Dominick 
Druda, Dawn Filzen, and Judy Sheppard.  Ms. Sheppard called attention to a correction needed on Page 
25 of the RFP that the beginning date for the initial term of the contract will be November 1, 2009.   
 
The meeting was opened for questions from vendors. 
 
Q. The second paragraph of Page 24 states “The selected vendor shall be certified by the 

manufacturers to cover warranty repairs for the equipment currently under warranty.”  Some 
vendors, namely Dell, require a Warranty Enrollment Application to be signed by the customer so 
we would not be able to provide the certification with our proposal.  What do we do in that case? 

A. Cobb County recognizes that this is the case with Dell.  Information Services staff will work with 
the selected vendor to complete and submit the enrollment application. 

 
Q. Sometimes monitors cost more to repair than to replace.  What is Cobb County’s policy on 

replacement? 
A. Cobb County has some funds to replace monitors that are not still under warranty.  However, with 

budget constraints, we cannot guarantee that monitors will replaced in 3 years, 5 years, or on a 

http://www.cobbcounty.org/


particular schedule.  Therefore, vendors should outline their policies on repair versus replacement 
(refer to Page 32, Section 2.3 Technical Approach). 

 
Q. Page 31, Section 2.1 Corporate Capabilities, states that vendors must provide a reference list of all 

customers in the Atlanta area.  We do not currently have customers in the Atlanta area, but we 
have in the past.  How should we answer that question? 

A. Vendors should provide references for customers that are similar in size and structure to Cobb 
County where the services provided are comparable to those required by Cobb County.   

 
Q. Can Cobb County provide the number of service calls for the last two years? 
A. In 2008, 1000 service calls were opened with 32 of them classified as critical.  In 2007, there were 

1122 incidents of which 16 were critical. 
 
Q. Does Cobb County use a third party maintenance provider now? 
A. Yes. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:15 PM. 
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PC, Printer, and Peripheral Hardware Maintenance 
Sealed Bid #09-5428 

Bid Opening July 23, 2009 
 

Answers to Questions Submitted by Vendors 
 

Q. For purposes of pricing and completing our proposal, can we please get the attachments (A 
through E) in electronic spreadsheet form?  Can we please get the RFP in Word? 

A. The attachments will be made available in Excel format as part of this addendum.  ALL 
VENDORS MUST USE THE UPDATED BID LIST PROVIDED IN EXCEL FORMAT AS 
PART OF THIS ADDENDUM AS CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO SOME OF THE 
BID ITEMS.  The RFP is available in PDF format only. 

 
Q. Is all the equipment listed in the attachments out-of-warranty?  If so, can we please get a list on in-

warranty items and when they will be coming off warranty? 
A. All of the equipment listed in the attachments is not out-of-warranty.  With this addendum, we are 

providing a list of owned equipment that will still be under warranty as of November 1, 2009, 
when the contract begins.  This list is provided for information purposes only as our inventory 
database is constantly being updated.  All leased equipment should be considered as still under 
warranty. 

  
Q. Please provide reports that identify service call activity by category of equipment.  What is the 

average monthly service call activity by category over the last year?  Within the categories, what 
is the call activity by problem (i.e., hard drive replacement, motherboard replacement, etc.)? 

A. These reports are not available. 
 
Q. For FY 2008, what was the cost to county from current vendor to provide these services?  What 

part of this total price was for T&M events that were not included in the flat monthly price?  What 
is the flat monthly price of these services? 

 A. In FY 2008, the cost to provide maintenance on covered equipment was $126,555.  Of that 
amount, $10,366 was for T&M events and consumable supplies.  The amount of our current 
contract varies from month to month based on additions, deletions, and items coming off 
manufacturer’s warranty.  It should be noted that the equipment covered by the new contract is 
subject to change based on bid costs and the budget available. 

  
Q. In different places on the RFP there are different numbers of copies of the response that are 

required.  Please specify how many copies of the response are required in addition to the original. 
A. One original and five copies are required. 
 
Q. Who is servicing this equipment today?  How long has this vendor been providing these services 

to Cobb County? 
A. Our vendor since November 2006 is Technology Integration Group (formerly Entre BTG). 
 
Q. How much did Cobb County pay for these support services over the past year? 
A. See answer provided above. 



 
Q. Please document which systems are still under warranty and their warranty expiration dates.  It 

appears that the chosen vendor will be responsible for repairs to the systems under warranty, but 
we will not be able to charge for our services, so it is important that we know how many systems 
are still under warranty. 

A. Any OEM warranty work performed by the selected vendor will be paid directly through the 
manufacturer, and no monthly fee will be billed to Cobb County for items still under warranty.  
When equipment comes off warranty, the selected vendor will continue to cover the equipment at 
the same level as was in the OEM warranty at an agreed to monthly fee as quoted in the vendor’s 
bid.  As discussed above, a list of the equipment still under warranty and the warranty expiration 
dates is provided with this addendum. 

 
Q. On page 24 for the items in Attachment B it says:  “The selected vendor will need to secure the 

necessary arrangements with the manufacturers.”  Why wouldn’t the selected vendor just continue 
to dispatch the current warranty service provider on behalf of Cobb County? 

A. Cobb County issued this RFP to select a warranty service provider.  The selected vendor will be 
responsible for providing service on hardware that is covered under warranty and hardware that is 
out-of-warranty. 

 
Q. There are quite a few items on the inventory list that do not include model numbers.  For instance, 

on page 3 there is an item that is described as a Dell KVM Switch.  Please provide model numbers 
for all items so maintenance pricing can be provided for the specific item that Cobb County has. 

A. We have done our best to provide specific information for all equipment, including model 
numbers.  If specific information is not listed, vendors are encouraged to use their best judgment 
based on their knowledge and experience with servicing similar equipment.  We have completely 
reworked the section of Attachment A for KVM switches on the Excel spreadsheet provided 
with this addendum.  Please note changes in descriptions, quantities, and the addition to two 
new line items.   

 
Please note the following clarifications to the original Attachment A: 

 
Page 3, Attachment A - Okidata Hard Drive is a Western Digital 250 GB External Hard Drive.   
Page 12, Attachment A - McData item is a McData Flexport Base SAN Switch, F22. 
Page 12, Attachment A – H-P Printer CB532A is a Laserjet M2727NF All-in-one, Qty 1. 
Page 12, Attachment A – H-P Printer DCP8060 is a Laserjet M8000 All-in-one, Qty 1. 

 
Q. How many service calls were opened over the last 12 months on this equipment?  How many did 

the County designate as “critical” and require a 2 hour on-site response? 
A. In FY 2008, 1000 service calls were opened with 32 of them classified as critical.  In FY 2007, 

there were 1122 incidents of which 16 were critical. 
 
Q. The Gateway laptop model M680G on page 5 shows a quantity of 1,q.  Please specify the correct 

quantity. 
A. The correct quantity is 3. 
 
Q. How many copies of the response are to be provided?  Page 9 of the solicitation states that vendors 

are to provide one (1) original and six (6) copies, while Page 21 of the solicitation states one (1) 
original and five (5) copies.  Which quantity is correct? 
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A. One (1) original and five (5) copies. 
 

Q. Could you please provide Attachments A-E in Microsoft Excel format? 
A. See answer to first question above. 

 
Q. Can you bid on just printers, scanners, plotters (all the printing hardware)? 
A. No. 

 
Q. Are you going to award this to more than one vendor?  Or is it going to be a sole source vendor? 
A. Cobb County intends to award a contract to one vendor. 

 
Q. On page 24 of the RFP it says: “Attachment A lists all the equipment that CCG currently owns. 

The selected vendor shall be certified by the manufacturers to cover warranty repairs for the 
equipment currently under warranty. The vendor shall be able to continue maintenance on the 
equipment after the warranty expires.” There are over 50 manufacturers listed in Attachment A.  
While many of them are major companies that we are certified to do warranty work for, many 
others are either out of business (Packard Bell) or do not have a formal third party warranty 
certification process.  We understand that you want your warranty work to be done by a company 
authorized to do the warranty work, otherwise it voids the warranty that you have.  However, if we 
agree to continue to support the product during the warranty period at no charge to you, then the 
impact of possibly voiding the warranty is not felt by Cobb County.  Would you consider 
changing this language to say that the vendor must be certified to do warranty work for all major 
manufacturers, or for the manufacturers of the equipment that Cobb County owns more than 10 
devices?  Otherwise I’m not sure that any vendor will qualify for the requirements of this item in 
the RFP.  Of course, if Cobb County could tell the bidders which devices are still under warranty, 
then it may turn out that only devices from major manufacturers (e.g. Hewlett Packard, DELL, 
Panasonic, Gateway,  Fujitsu, Ithaca, IBM, Viewsonic, Compaq, Lenovo, NEC, Zebra, Sony, 
Epson) have been purchased recently enough to still be under warranty and this request for a 
modification of the requirements could be ignored. 

A. We do not believe that a change to the language of the RFP is needed.  A list of owned equipment 
under warranty is provided with this addendum.  All leased PC’s should be considered under 
manufacturer’s warranty.   

 
Q. On page 32, item 2.3.3 says: “…Vendor will be required to update CCIS Call Center ticketing 

system (SDE, Magic).”  Will we have to purchase our own licenses to SDE or we will have access 
to the SDE Magic system that CCG is running? 

A. Cobb County will provide the license and access to the system by way of VPN. 
 

Q. Item 2.7 on page 34 says in part:  “…Vendor shall provide warranty service that complies with all 
service specifications of the manufacturer of the equipment for the duration of the contract.”  
Would it be satisfactory for the vendor to take the call for warranty repairs from CCG and then 
dispatch the OEM to do the repairs?  We would remain responsible for the follow-up and the 
reporting of the repairs to CCG. 

A. It would not be acceptable for the vendor to take the call and dispatch the OEM to do the repairs.  
Cobb County issued this RFP to select a warranty service provider.  The selected vendor will be 



responsible for providing service on hardware that is covered under warranty and hardware that is 
out-of-warranty.   

 
Q. The Attachment A equipment list includes a Crimpro scanner.  We can’t find a manufacturer or a 

model number that matches.  Could you provide more information about this device?  
A. The Crimpo scanner line item has been deleted on the updated bid list provided in Excel format 

with this addendum. 
 
Q. Please provide an equipment list for A-E that lists the equipment by location. 
A. The equipment is located in facilities located throughout Cobb County.  The majority of 

equipment is located in facilities on or near the Marietta Square complex in downtown Marietta, 
on County Services Parkway, or in the West Park Government complex located at 736 Whitlock 
Avenue, Marietta.  A list of locations and quantities for PC’s ONLY is attached for information 
purposes only.  Cobb County may relocate equipment at any time during the contract period. 

 
Q. Please provide the name of the incumbent contractor and pricing. Is the equipment list the same as 

the current contract? 
A. See answers given above.  The equipment covered by current contract may vary slightly from the 

items included in this bid as our inventory is constantly changing. 
 

Q.   There is no mention of the Annual Warranty Upgrade/Unit found within the RFP except as the last 
column in Attachments A-E.  Can CCIS explain exactly what they expect from a contractor 
relative to this item?"  

A. The Annual Warranty Upgrade/Unit column is defined as the cost to upgrade a manufacturer’s 
warranty to on-site within four hours of when the call was placed maintenance warranty for the 
manufacturer’s warranty period.   

 
 On-site maintenance service is already included in the lease cost paid by Cobb County for 

the leased equipment on Attachment B – Leased PC’s.  For that reason, the Warranty 
Upgrade Cost would not apply to the items listed on Attachment B.  The column has been 
shaded in the Excel spreadsheet provided with this addendum and should not be used. 

 
Q.  Please provide clarification on the following items as to what they are, i.e. model numbers: 
  

Attachment A - Page 18 of 19 Scanner Crimpro DELETED FROM BID 
Attachment A - Page 19 of 19 Compaq Tape Drive DLT DELETED FROM BID 
Attachment A - Page 19 of 19 Tape Drive Hewlett Packard DELETED FROM BID 

 
 
 
 

A. Please refer to updated bid list provided in Excel format with this addendum. 



COBB COUNTY GOVERNMENT
RFP FOR PC, PRINTER, AND PERIPHERAL HARDWARE MAINTENANCE

COUNT OF PC'S BY LOCATION - FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY

LocationID Address Category Qty Owned/leased
District Attorney-Victim Witness 10 E Park Square-Suite 300 Desktop 19 Leased
Solicitor 10 E Park Square-Suite 300 Desktop 72 Leased
District Attorney 10 E Park Square-Suite 400 Desktop 83 Leased
District Attorney 10 E Park Square-Suite 400 Desktop 2 Owned
District Attorney 10 E Park Square-Suite 400 Desktop-GIS 1 Leased
Information Services-Data Center Server 10 East Park Sq- Ste 220 Desktop 1 Owned
Mail Services 10 East Park Square Desktop 2 Leased
Superior Court-Real Estate 10 East Park Square Desktop 72 Leased
Information Services-Data Center Server 10 East Park Square-Ste 220 Desktop 2 Leased
Board of Commissioners 100 Cherokee St Desktop 10 Leased
Budget Office 100 Cherokee St Desktop 10 Leased
Communications Dept. 100 Cherokee St Desktop 16 Leased
Communications Dept. 100 Cherokee St Desktop 2 Owned
Communications Dept. 100 Cherokee St Desktop-GIS 4 Leased
County Clerk 100 Cherokee St Desktop 6 Leased
County Manager 100 Cherokee St Desktop 7 Leased
County Manager 100 Cherokee St Desktop-GIS 1 Leased
Human Resources-Training Room 100 Cherokee St Desktop 13 Leased
Human Resources-Training Room 100 Cherokee St Desktop 2 Owned
Property Mgmt-Bldg A 1st Fl 100 Cherokee St Desktop 2 Leased
Economic Development 100 Cherokee St - Suite 450 Desktop 4 Leased
Information Services-Training Room 100 Cherokee St - 1st Fl Desktop 3 Leased
Public Safety-Internal Affairs 100 Cherokee Street Desktop 13 Leased
Human Resources 100 Cherokee St-Suite 200 Desktop 33 Leased
County Attorney 100 Cherokee St-Suite 350 Desktop 14 Leased
Finance Department 100 Cherokee St-Suite 400 Desktop 47 Leased
Public Safety-Administration 100 Cherokee St-Suite 460 Desktop 16 Leased
Support Services Agency 100 Cherokee St-Suite 500 Desktop 3 Leased
Information Services 100 Cherokee St-Suite 520 Desktop 99 Leased
Information Services 100 Cherokee St-Suite 520 Desktop 7 Owned
Information Services 100 Cherokee St-Suite 520 Desktop-GIS 2 Leased
Information Services 100 Cherokee St-Suite 520 Desktop-GIS 11 Owned
Information Services-CS Storage 100 Cherokee St-Suite 520 Desktop 17 Leased
Information Services-CS Storage 100 Cherokee St-Suite 520 Desktop-GIS 1 Leased
Animal Control 1060 Al Bishop Drive Desktop 35 Leased
MCS 1070 Al Bishop Drive Desktop 15 Leased
MCS 1070 Al Bishop Drive Desktop 1 Owned
Police-CAGE 1070 Al Bishop Drive Desktop 6 Leased
Police-CAGE 1070 Al Bishop Drive Desktop 1 Owned
Police-Organized Crime Unit 1070 Al Bishop Drive Desktop 10 Leased
Parks-Al Bishop 1082 Al Bishop Drive Desktop 2 Leased
Library-Stratton 1100 Powder Spring Rd. Desktop 19 Leased
State Court 12 East Park Square Desktop 40 Leased
State Court Clerk 12 East Park Square Desktop 121 Leased
State Court Clerk 12 East Park Square Desktop 1 Owned
State Court-DUI Court 12 East Park Square Desktop 1 Leased
State Court-SEU 12 East Park Square Desktop 4 Leased
State Court Judge 12 East Park Square -  3rd Floor Desktop 9 Leased
Superior Court-Law Library 12 East ParkSquare, Basement Desktop 12 Leased
Fire-Public Safety Village 1220 Al Bishop Drive Desktop 15 Leased
CDBG 127 Church St Desktop 10 Owned
CDBG 127 Church St Desktop 11 Leased
Library-Merchants Walk 1315 Johnson Ferry Rd Desktop 34 Leased
911-Communications 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 14 Owned
911-Communications 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop-GIS 21 Leased
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COBB COUNTY GOVERNMENT
RFP FOR PC, PRINTER, AND PERIPHERAL HARDWARE MAINTENANCE

COUNT OF PC'S BY LOCATION - FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY

LocationID Address Category Qty Owned/leased
Police-Burglary Apprehension Team 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 4 Leased
Police-Burglary Apprehension Team 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 1 Owned
Police-Crimes Against Persons 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 2 Leased
Police-Evidence 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 2 Leased
Police-Evidence 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 3 Owned
Police-Headquarters 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 103 Leased
Police-Headquarters 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 37 Owned
Police-Headquarters 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop-GIS 2 Leased
Police-Headquarters 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop-GIS 1 Owned
Police-High Tech Crimes 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 4 Leased
Police-High Tech Crimes 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 4 Owned
Police-Uniforms 140 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 2 Leased
Police-Homicide 140 N Marietta Pkwy-Homicide Desktop 1 Owned
911-Property 140 N Marietta Pkwy-Property Desktop 2 Owned
EMA-EOC 140 N. Marietta Pkwy Desktop 2 Owned
EMC-EOC 140 N. Marietta Pkwy Desktop-GIS 1 Leased
Parks-Fair Oaks Tennis Ctr 1460 West Booth Rd Desktop 2 Leased
Parks-Fair Oaks Rec Ctr 1465 Brandon Dr Desktop 1 Leased
Medical Examiner 150 N Marietta Pkwy Desktop 8 Leased
Police-Crime Analysis 152 N. Marietta Pkwy Desktop 1 Owned
Library-Sibley 1539 South Cobb Dr. Desktop 17 Leased
Fire-Headquarters 1595 County Services Pkwy Desktop 182 Leased
Fire-Headquarters 1595 County Services Pkwy Desktop 4 Owned
Public Safety-Supply 1596 County Services Pkwy-Supply Desktop 6 Leased
Juvenile Ct 1738 County Services Pkwy Desktop 99 Leased
Library-West Cobb Regional 1750 Dennis Kemp Lane Desktop 59 Leased
Purchasing 1772 County Services Pkwy Desktop 21 Leased
Purchasing 1772 County Services Pkwy Desktop 1 Owned
Compost Facility 1775 County Services Pkwy Desktop 8 Leased
Parks-Admin 1792 County Services Pkwy Desktop 61 Leased
Sheriff-Adult Detention Center 1825 County Services Pkwy Desktop 119 Leased
Sheriff-Adult Detention Center 1825 County Services Pkwy Desktop 20 Owned
Sheriff-Visitor Ctr 1825 County Services Pkwy Desktop 20 Leased
Sheriff-Work Release Bldg 1825A County Services Pkwy Desktop 4 Owned
Sheriff 185 Roswell Street - Bldg. D Desktop 136 Leased
Sheriff 185 Roswell Street - Bldg. D Desktop 9 Owned
Sheriff-Corrections 1877 County Services Pkwy-Corrections Desktop 2 Owned
Senior Services-Windy Hill Multipurpose 1885 Roswell St Desktop 13 Leased
Senior Services-Windy Hill Multipurpose 1885 Roswell St Desktop 1 Unknown
Senior Services-Windy Hill Comp Lab 1885 Roswell St - Comp Lab Desktop 1 Owned
DOT 1890 County Services Pkwy Desktop 118 Leased
DOT 1890 County Services Pkwy Desktop 4 Owned
DOT 1890 County Services Pkwy Desktop-GIS 17 Leased
DOT 1890 County Services Pkwy Desktop-GIS 1 Owned
Solid Waste 1897 County Services Pkwy Desktop 28 Leased
Community Development 191 Lawrence St Desktop 62 Leased
Community Development 191 Lawrence St Desktop 5 Owned
Community Development 191 Lawrence St Desktop-GIS 3 Leased
Community Development 191 Lawrence St Desktop-GIS 1 Owned
Purchasing-Fleet Mgmt 1940 County Services Pkwy Desktop 21 Leased
Purchasing-Fleet Mgmt 1940 County Services Pkwy Desktop 1 Owned
Fire-Station 10 2049 Powder Springs Rd Desktop 1 Owned
Parks-Big Shanty Art Station 2050 Kennesaw Due West Rd Desktop 3 Leased
Parks-Big Shanty Art Station 2050 Kennesaw Due West Rd Desktop 3 Owned
Library-East Marietta 2051 Lower Roswell Desktop 26 Leased

Page 2 of 5



COBB COUNTY GOVERNMENT
RFP FOR PC, PRINTER, AND PERIPHERAL HARDWARE MAINTENANCE

COUNT OF PC'S BY LOCATION - FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY

LocationID Address Category Qty Owned/leased
Public Safety-Training Ctr 2109 Valor Drive Desktop 34 Leased
Public Safety-Training Ctr 2109 Valor Drive Desktop 1 Owned
Parks-Jim Miller 2245 Callaway Road Desktop 7 Leased
Parks-Jim Miller 2245 Callaway Road Desktop 1 Owned
Police-Rangers 2245 Callaway Road Desktop 8 Leased
Police-Rangers 2245 Callaway Road Desktop 2 Owned
Library-Kennesaw 2250 LEWIS ST Desktop 19 Leased
Parks-Sweetwater 2447 Clay Rd Desktop 2 Leased
Parks-Mountain View Aquatic Ctr 2650 Gordy Pkwy Desktop 4 Leased
Parks-Mountain View Aquatic Ctr 2650 Gordy Pkwy Desktop 1 Owned
Parks-Harrison Parks 2653 Shallowford Rd Desktop 3 Owned
Library-Central 266 Roswell St Desktop 142 Leased
Library-Central-Tech Ops 266 Roswell Street Desktop 34 Owned
Senior Services-Senior Day Center 277 Fairground St Desktop 2 Leased
Library-Sweetwater Valley 2773 Sweetwater Street Desktop 24 Leased
Tag Office-North 2950 Canton Hwy Desktop 7 Leased
Superior Court-ADR 30 Waddell St, 3rd Floor, Superior Court South Desktop 11 Leased
Superior Court-ADR 30 Waddell St, 3rd Floor, Superior Court South Desktop 3 Owned
Superior Court-Drug Court 30 Waddell St, 6th Floor, Superior Court North Desktop 3 Leased
Superior Court 30 Waddell Street Desktop 42 Leased
Superior Court 30 Waddell Street Desktop 21 Owned
Senior Services-Admin 32 N Fairground St Desktop 38 Leased
Circuit Ct 32 Waddell St Desktop 14 Leased
Magistrate Court 32 Waddell St Desktop 57 Leased
Pretrial 32 Waddell St Desktop 3 Leased
Probate Court 32 Waddell St Desktop 19 Leased
Superior Court Clerk 32 Waddell St, 5th Floor, Superior Court North Desktop 82 Leased
Superior Court Clerk 32 Waddell St, 5th Floor, Superior Court North Desktop 2 Owned
Magistrate Court 32 Waddell Street Desktop 6 Owned
Library-MountainView 3320 Sandy Plains Rd Desktop 63 Leased
Parks-Art Place Mountain View 3330 Sandy Plains Rd Desktop 2 Leased
Senior Services-E.Cobb Comp Lab 3332 Sandy Plains Rd Desktop 6 Owned
Senior Services-E.Cobb Senior Ctr 3332 Sandy Plains Rd Desktop 22 Leased
Library-Hattie Wilson 350 Lemon St Desktop 7 Leased
Parks-West Cobb Aquatic Ctr 3675 Macland Rd Desktop 3 Leased
Water-Northwest WRF 3740 Highway 293 Desktop 5 Leased
Water-SCADA-Northwest WRF 3740 Highway 293 Desktop 1 Owned
Parks-Wildhorse Creek Park 3820 Macedonia Road Desktop 3 Leased
Tag Office-West 3858 Kemp Ridge Rd Desktop 6 Leased
Senior Services-Freeman Poole Ctr 4025 S Hurt Rd Desktop 3 Leased
Senior Services-Freeman Poole Ctr 4025 S Hurt Rd Desktop 9 Owned
Library-Kemp Memorial 4029 Due West Rd Desktop 22 Leased
Parks-Kenworth 4100 Hwy 293 Desktop 2 Leased
Senior Services-N.Cobb Multipurpose 4100 Hwy 293 Desktop 8 Leased
Senior Services-N.Cobb Multipurpose 4100 Hwy 293 Desktop 1 Owned
Water-Noonday WRF 415 Shallowford Rd. Desktop 7 Leased
Water-Noonday WRF 415 Shallowford Rd. Desktop 2 Owned
Water-SCADA-Noonday WRF 415 Shallowford Rd. Desktop 7 Owned
Library-Powder Springs 4181 Atlanta Road, Bldg. 1 Desktop 33 Leased
Parks-Cobblestone Golf Course 4200 Nance Rd Desktop 8 Leased
Parks-Cobblestone Golf Course 4200 Nance Rd Desktop 3 Owned
Library-Vinings 4290 Paces Ferry Rd Desktop 24 Leased
Govt Svc Ctr-East Cobb 4400 Lower Roswell Rd Desktop 2 Leased
Tag Office-East Cobb 4400 Lower Roswell Rd Desktop 4 Leased
Library-Lewis Ray 4500 Oakdale Rd Desktop 14 Leased
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COBB COUNTY GOVERNMENT
RFP FOR PC, PRINTER, AND PERIPHERAL HARDWARE MAINTENANCE

COUNT OF PC'S BY LOCATION - FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY

LocationID Address Category Qty Owned/leased
Library-Acworth 4569 Dallas St Desktop 16 Leased
DOT-CCT 463 Commerce Park Desktop 41 Leased
DOT-CCT 463 Commerce Park Desktop 1 Owned
Cobb Workforce Investment 463 Commerce Park-Suite 100 Desktop 70 Leased
Tag Office-South 4700 Austell RD Desktop 4 Leased
Govt Svc Ctr-South Cobb 4700 Austell Rd-GSC Desktop 3 Leased
Parks-Terrell Mill 480 Terrell Mill Rd Desktop 2 Leased
Parks-Lost Mountain 4845 Dallas Hwy Desktop 3 Leased
Parks-Noonday 489 Hawkins Store Rd Desktop 2 Leased
South Cobb WRF 490 Lee Industrial Blvd Desktop 5 Leased
South Cobb WRF 490 Lee Industrial Blvd Desktop 1 Owned
Water-SCADA-690 Lee Industrial Blvd 490 LEE INDUSTRIAL BLVD Desktop 2 Owned
Senior Services-W.Cobb Senior Ctr 4915 Dallas Hwy Desktop 10 Leased
Senior Services-W.Cobb Senior Ctr 4915 Dallas Hwy Desktop 2 Owned
Water-R L Sutton WRF 5175 South Atlanta Blvd Desktop 10 Leased
Water-R L Sutton WRF 5175 South Atlanta Blvd Desktop 4 Owned
Water-SCADA-R L Sutton WRF 5175 South Atlanta Blvd Desktop 16 Owned
Parks-Larry Bell 520 Fairground St Desktop 3 Leased
Parks-Mable House 5239 Floyd Rd Desktop 5 Leased
Parks-Mable House 5239 Floyd Rd Desktop 3 Owned
Parks-Mablehouse Amphitheatre 5239 Floyd Rd Desktop 1 Leased
Parks-Gymnastics Ctr 542 Fairground St Desktop 1 Leased
Parks-Civic Center 548 S Marietta Pkwy Desktop 3 Leased
Parks-Jennie T Anderson Theatre 548 S Marietta Pkwy Desktop 1 Leased
Parks-Thompson Park 555 Nickajack Road Desktop 2 Leased
Property Management 57 Waddell St Desktop 32 Leased
Property Management 57 Waddell St Desktop 1 Owned
Property Management 57 Waddell St Desktop-GIS 4 Leased
Parks-Thompson Community Ctr 570 Nickjack Rd Desktop 1 Leased
Police-Quality of Life 5801 Mableton Pkwy Desktop 15 Leased
Parks-S Cobb Community Ctr 620 Lions Club Drive Desktop 1 Leased
Water-Customer Service 660 South Cobb Drive Desktop 114 Leased
Water-Customer Service 660 South Cobb Drive Desktop-GIS 26 Leased
Water-South Cobb WRF 660 South Cobb Drive Desktop 3 Leased
Water-Central Lab 662 South Cobb Dr Desktop 1 Owned
Water-Central Lab 662 South Cobb Drive Desktop 2 Leased
Extension Services 678 South Cobb Drive Desktop 38 Leased
Water-SCADA-Central Maintenance 680 South Cobb Dr Desktop 3 Owned
Water-Stormwater 680 South Cobb Dr Desktop 1 Owned
Water-TSG 680 South Cobb Dr Desktop 2 Owned
Water-Central Maintenance 680 South Cobb Dr. Desktop 5 Owned
Water-Central Maintenance 680 South Cobb Drive Desktop 16 Leased
Water-Central Maintenance 680 South Cobb Drive Desktop-GIS 1 Leased
Water-Operations 680 South Cobb Drive Desktop 64 Leased
Water-Stormwater 680 South Cobb Drive Desktop 4 Leased
Water-Warehouse 680 South Cobb Drive Desktop 4 Leased
Tag Office-Main 700 South Cobb Dr Desktop 1 Owned
Tag Office-Main 700 South Cobb Drive Desktop 71 Leased
Police-Precinct 2-Six Flags Substation 7300 Factory Shoals Road - Mableton Desktop 5 Leased
Board of Equalization 736 Whitlock Ave Desktop 1 Leased
Police-Crimes Against Children 736 Whitlock Ave Desktop 15 Leased
Police-Crimes Against Children 736 Whitlock Ave Desktop 12 Owned
Police-Domestic Violence Unit 736 Whitlock Ave Desktop 1 Leased
Police-Domestic Violence Unit 736 Whitlock Ave Desktop 7 Owned
Tax Assessor 736 Whitlock Ave Desktop 107 Leased
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COBB COUNTY GOVERNMENT
RFP FOR PC, PRINTER, AND PERIPHERAL HARDWARE MAINTENANCE

COUNT OF PC'S BY LOCATION - FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY

LocationID Address Category Qty Owned/leased
Tax Assessor 736 Whitlock Ave Desktop-GIS 16 Leased
Tax Commissioner 736 Whitlock Ave Desktop 18 Leased
Tax Commissioner 736 Whitlock Ave Desktop-GIS 1 Owned
Elections 736 Whitlock Ave - Suite 400 Desktop 48 Leased
Elections 736 Whitlock Ave - Suite 400 Desktop 35 Owned
Library-South Cobb Regional 805 Clay Road Desktop 70 Leased
Parks-South Cobb Recreation Ctr 875 Six Flags Dr Desktop 2 Leased
Parks-South Cobb Recreation Ctr 875 Six Flags Dr Desktop 1 Owned
Library-Gritters 880 Shaw Park Rd Desktop 23 Leased
Cobb Works-Cobb Family Resources 995 Roswell Road Desktop 7 Owned
Community Dev-Brown House Brown House Desktop 7 Leased
Police-Precinct 1 Precinct 1-2380 Cobb Parkway Desktop 65 Leased
Police-Precinct 1 Precinct 1-2380 Cobb Parkway Desktop 13 Owned
Police-Precinct 2 Precinct 2-4700 Austell Road Desktop 28 Leased
Police-Precinct 2 Precinct 2-4700 Austell Road Desktop 1 Owned
Police-Precinct 3 Precinct 3-1901 Cumberland Parkway Desktop 29 Leased
Police-Precinct 3 Precinct 3-1901 Cumberland Parkway Desktop 2 Owned
Police-Precinct 4 Precinct 4-4400 Lower Roswell Road Desktop 23 Leased
Police-Precinct 5 Precinct 5-4640 Dallas Hwy Desktop 18 Leased
Police-Precinct 5 Precinct 5-4640 Dallas Hwy Desktop 1 Owned
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COBB COUNTY GOVERNMENT
RFP FOR PC, PRINTER, AND PERIPHERSAL HARDWARE MAINTENANCE

LIST OF OWNED EQUIPMENT UNDER WARRANTY AS OF 11-1-09
FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY

ManufacturerID AssetCategoryID Description Model Qty Warranty End
DELL Desktop Optiplex 740 740 5 17-Jun-10
DELL Desktop Optiplex 740 740 6 23-May-11
DELL Desktop Optiplex 745 745 1 28-May-10
DELL Desktop Optiplex 745 745 7 21-Aug-10
DELL Desktop Optiplex 745 745 4 12-Oct-10
DELL Desktop Optiplex 755 755 1 13-Nov-10
Dell Desktop Optiplex 760 760 1 19-May-12
DELL Desktop Optiplex 760 760 3 26-May-12
DELL Desktop Optiplex GX520 GX520 4 08-Nov-09
DELL Desktop Precision  690 WorkStation 690 1 16-Dec-09
DELL Desktop Vostro Desktop 200 Vostro 200 3 11-Apr-11
DELL Desktop-GIS Precision 690 WorkStation P690 3 16-Dec-09
DELL Desktop-GIS Precision 690 WorkStation P690 1 17-Dec-09
DELL Desktop-GIS Precision 690 WorkStation P690 1 06-Jun-10
DELL Desktop-GIS Precision 690 Workstation P690 1 15-Aug-10
LaCie Hard Drive Network Drive Lacie 2TB 301298U 4 27-Mar-11
DELL Laptop Inspiron 6400/E1505 6400 1 21-Dec-09
DELL Laptop Latitude D520 D520 3 16-Feb-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D620 D620 1 04-May-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D630 D630 2 12-Sep-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D630 D630 1 12-Oct-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D630 D630 2 09-Dec-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D630 D630 10 25-Oct-11
DELL Laptop Latitude D820 D820 20 01-Jul-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D820 D820 2 15-Aug-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D820 D820 1 22-Aug-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D820 D820 3 20-Oct-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D820 D820 2 21-Oct-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D830 D830 1 21-Jun-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D830 D830 1 09-Nov-10
DELL Laptop Latitude D830 D830 1 23-Dec-10
DELL Laptop Latitude E5500 E5500 2 20-Feb-11
DELL Laptop Latitude E5500 E5500 1 25-Oct-11
DELL Laptop Latitude E6400 E6400ATG 1 10-Jun-12
DELL Laptop Latitude E6400ATG E6400ATG 4 06-May-12
DELL Laptop Latitude E6400ATG E6400ATG 1 14-May-12
DELL Laptop Latitude E6500 E6500 1 25-Feb-12
DELL Laptop Latitude E6500 E6500 1 30-May-12
DELL Laptop Latitude XT2 XT2 1 21-Jun-12
Gateway Laptop DS M280E CTO M280E 6 24-Apr-11
Gateway Laptop DS M285E CTO M285E 2 06-Jun-11
Gateway Laptop M685-E Laptop T7400 M685-E 2 07-Dec-10
Hewlett Packard Laptop Promo Cnc6320 EN372UT 1 17-Feb-10
Hewlett Packard Laptop Promo Cnc6320 EN372UT 3 03-Mar-10
IBM Laptop Thinkpad  Xseries 95U 7762-95U 16 07-May-11
IBM Laptop Thinkpad  Xseries 95U 7762-95U 1 23-May-11
IBM Laptop Thinkpad  Xseries 95U 7762-95U 1 05-Jul-11
Lenovo Laptop Thinkpad T400 (T4002768WZ6) 2768 1 29-Jan-12
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COBB COUNTY GOVERNMENT
RFP FOR PC, PRINTER, AND PERIPHERSAL HARDWARE MAINTENANCE

LIST OF OWNED EQUIPMENT UNDER WARRANTY AS OF 11-1-09
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ManufacturerID AssetCategoryID Description Model Qty Warranty End
Lenovo Laptop Thinkpad X200 tablet 7450 37 21-Jan-12
Panasonic Laptop Toughbook CF-19 CF-19 9 30-May-10
Panasonic Laptop Toughbook CF-19 CF-19 1 01-Sep-10
Panasonic Laptop Toughbook CF-30 CF-30 1 08-Jul-10
Panasonic Laptop Toughbook CF-30 CF-30 9 20-Aug-10
Panasonic Laptop Toughbook CF-30 CF-30 31 01-Sep-10
Panasonic Laptop Toughbook CF-30 CF-30 2 05-Oct-10
Panasonic Laptop Toughbook CF-30 CF-30 17 28-Dec-10
Panasonic Laptop Toughbook CF-51 CF-51 1 26-Dec-09
Panasonic Laptop Toughbook CF-52 CF-52 4 21-Apr-11
DELL Monitor 15" E157FP Flat Panel E157FP 2 28-Jun-10
DELL Monitor 15" E177FP Flat Panel E177FP 1 28-May-10
DELL Monitor 17" 1708FP E1708FP 1 19-May-12
DELL Monitor 17" 1708FP E1708FP 3 26-May-12
DELL Monitor 17" E177FP E177FP 1 28-May-10
DELL Monitor 19" 1908FP 1908 FPT 3 27-Feb-10
DELL Monitor 20" 2007FP Ultrasharp 2007FP 8 16-Dec-09
DELL Monitor 20" 2007FP Ultrasharp 2007FP 1 28-Dec-09
DELL Monitor 20" 2007FP UltraSharp 2007FP 2 17-May-10
DELL Monitor 20" 2007FP UltraSharp 2007FP 2 06-Jun-10
DELL Monitor 20" 2007FP UltraSharp 2007FP 3 17-Jun-10
DELL Monitor 20" 2007FP Ultrasharp 2007FP 2 15-Aug-10
Hewlett Packard Monitor 19" L1950 Flat Screen LCD GG458A8 3 14-May-11
Viewsonic Monitor 19" Viewsonic Flat Panel Black VP930B 1 01-Dec-10
Viewsonic Monitor 19" Viewsonic LCD VP950b 5 07-Apr-11
Viewsonic Monitor 19" Viewsonic VA903B Flat Panel VS11282 1 01-Nov-09
Viewsonic Monitor 22" Viewsonic  Flat Panel VS11349 4 28-Dec-09
DELL Printer Laser Mono 2330dn 2330dn 2 18-Dec-11
DELL Printer Laser Network 3110CN 3110CN 1 04-Feb-11
Hewlett Packard Printer Laserjet 3005dn Q7815A 1 15-Dec-09
Hewlett Packard Printer Laserjet CP 3525n CC469A 1 03-Apr-10
Hewlett Packard Printer Laserjet P2015 CB366A 1 05-Nov-09
Hewlett Packard Printer Laserjet P2015d CB367A 1 20-Jan-10
Hewlett Packard Printer Laserjet P2035n CE462A 1 19-May-10
Hewlett Packard Printer Laserjet P2035n Mono CE462A 3 19-Mar-10
Hewlett Packard Printer Laserjet P3005dn Q7815A 2 13-Nov-09
Hewlett Packard Printer Laserjet P3005n Q7814A 2 02-Jul-10
NEC Projector Projector VT695 VT695 1 26-Dec-10
Fujitsu Scanner Fi-4120C Fi-4120C 1 31-Jan-10
Fujitsu Scanner Fi-5015 Fi-5015 3 19-Apr-12
Fujitsu Scanner Fi-5110C Fi-5110C 1 02-Dec-09
Fujitsu Scanner FI-5110C FI-5110C 2 14-Mar-10
Fujitsu Scanner Fi-5110C Fi-5110C 2 19-Apr-12
Fujitsu Scanner Fi-5750C Fi-5750C 1 31-Jan-10
Fujitsu Scanner Fi-6130 Fi-6130 3 30-Dec-09
Fujitsu Scanner Fi-6130 Fi-6130 5 05-Mar-10
Fujitsu Scanner Fi-6130 Fi-6130 2 01-Apr-10
Fujitsu Scanner Fi-6130 Fi-6130 6 01-Jun-10
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Fujitsu Scanner Fi-6130 Fi-6130 2 15-May-11
Fujitsu Scanner Fi-6130 Fi-6130 3 19-Apr-12
Fujitsu Scanner M4097D M4097D 2 31-Jan-10
DELL Server Dell Optiplex 745 745 1 04-Jul-11
DELL Server Optiplex 745 745 1 27-Mar-12
DELL Server Optiplex 755 755 1 16-Oct-11
DELL Server PE2900 Quad Core E5310 Server PE2900 1 17-Oct-10
DELL Server PE2900 Quad Core E5310 Server PE2900 4 30-Oct-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 1950 PE1950 1 18-Mar-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 1950 PE1950 1 16-Apr-10
DELL Server Poweredge 1950 PE1950 1 14-May-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 1950 PE1950 1 12-Oct-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 1950 PE1950 2 25-Oct-10
DELL Server Poweredge 1950 PE1950 1 10-Oct-11
DELL Server PowerEdge 1950 PE1950 4 11-Dec-13
DELL Server PowerEdge 2850 PE2850 1 22-Dec-09
DELL Server PowerEdge 2900 PE2900 1 31-Jan-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 2900 PE2900 1 16-Apr-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 2900 PE2900 2 05-Jun-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 2900 PE2900 1 27-Dec-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 2900 PE2900 3 17-Apr-11
DELL Server PowerEdge 2900 PE2900 2 12-Oct-12
DELL Server PowerEdge 2900 PE2900 1 03-Dec-12
DELL Server PowerEdge 2900 PE2900 1 08-Jul-13
DELL Server PowerEdge 2900 PE2900 1 30-Oct-13
DELL Server PowerEdge 2950 PE2950 1 04-Feb-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 2950 PE2950 2 06-Feb-10
DELL Server Poweredge 2950 PE2950 2 24-Feb-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 2950 PE2950 1 05-Jul-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 2950 PE2950 1 15-Aug-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 2950 PE2950 1 17-Dec-10
DELL Server PowerEdge 2950 PE2950 1 07-Feb-11
DELL Server PowerEdge 2950 PE2950 2 04-Apr-11
DELL Server Poweredge 2950 PE2950 2 10-Oct-11
DELL Server PowerEdge 2950 PE2950 4 07-Jan-12
DELL Server PowerEdge 2950 PE2950 5 10-Dec-13
DELL Server Poweredge 2970 PE2970 1 04-Feb-11
DELL Server PowerEdge 840 PE840 1 21-Apr-14
DELL Server PowerEdge SC1430 PE1430 2 02-Apr-10
DELL Server Powervault 220S PV220S 1 15-Aug-10
DELL Server PowerVault MD3000 MD3000 1 14-Apr-10
DELL Server PowerVault NX1950 PV NX1950 1 14-Apr-10
Gateway Server Gateway E-2500D E2500D 1 17-Apr-10

DELL Switch
8-PORT KEYBOARD/VIDEO/MOUSE 
ANALOG SWITCH 221-8096 2 06-Dec-11

DELL Switch Brocade Fibre Switch 5000 222-8482 2 08-Dec-11
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